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Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Attn: Ms. Toni McCoy 

Re: Addendum to ETS Payphones, Inc. #M Cancellation of Certificate Request 

Dear Ms. McCoy 
7Y33 

At your request, this letter is an addition to my previous letter d 
2003 to the Florida Public Service Commission for cancellation of our 
ETS Payphones, Inc. hereby gives our intent to pay the minimum 2003 Re 
Assessment Fee (RAF) of $50.00 by June 6,2003. This amount is calculate 
Revenues of $0.00 and Payphone count of (0) Zero due to the fact that we did not own or 
operate any payphones within the State of Florida during 2003. 

If you have any questions, please email me at sduggan@,etspaYDhones.com. 

Thank you, 
c\ I 

Susan Duggan 
Administrator of Regulatory & Legal Affairs 


